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Joseph D. Murphy 
Mepr Capel 
306 West Church Street 
aampaigq IL 61820 

Re: Notice of BitWie Communications, Inc.’s Intent to File Formal Complaint 
against Gallatin River Communications, LLC forviolations of 
Interconnection Agreement, Illinois Public Utilities Act and Federal 
Cornmumcations Act, as Amended by Telecomunkatiolls Act of 1996 

TO Whom It May Concern: 

Pursuant to 220 ILCS 5/13-51 5(c), Bitwise Communications, Inc. (“Bitwise”) hereby 
provides Gallatin River Communications, LLC (YXC”) notice of its intent to file a formal 
complaint against GRC with the Illinois Commerce Commission (“ICC”). GRC may avoid the 
complaint if it cures its violations of the parties’ Interconnection Agreement, Illinois Public 
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Utilities Act (“IPUA”) and federal Communications Act of 1934, as amended by the 
Telecommunications Act of I996 (TCA”), as alleged herein, within fortj-eight (48) hours of 
receipt of this notice. 

BitWse is a small, Illinois-based competitive local exchange canier that directly competes 
w;th GRC for retail telecomnimications con sum^. BitWse also relies on GRC for access to 
wholesale services, fadties and colocation needed to provide its r e d  services. During the past 
twenty-four (24) months, GRC has violated various provisions of the paaies’ and 
predecessor Interconnection Agreements (“IC&‘), Sfate and federal statutes and rrguktions, and has 
otherwise engaged in a panem of an-kompedtive and abusive conduct against BitWse. This h e r  
memorializes c m n t  and prior unresolved allegations and provides GRC with notice and.an 
oppormnity to cure its alleged violations of the following: (1) various pmvkions of the P-’ 
ICAs, (2) various Sections of the PUA, including Sections 13-514 and 13-801, and (3) the 
FCA provisions, 47 U.S.C 55 201,202, 251 and 252. BitWise alleges that GRC has violated and 
continues to violate the panics' ICAs and the cited statutes and rules in the following manner. 

1. By its purposeful and repeated ignoranct of BkWise’s billing disputes and though 
other actions and inactions, GRC manufactured and perpetuated an improper 
billindlate payment “situation” on which GRC now seek to capithe through 
unreasonable, unjustifiable and impmper enforcement of Sections 5 (Assurances of 
Payment clause) and 11 (DefauldTennkation clause) of the parties‘ December 20, 
2006 ICA. At the time it invoked Section 5, on March 7,2007, GRC had unclean 
hands due to its involvement in the creation and perpetuation of the improper 
b&g/late payment situation. GRC, therefore, knowingly lacked the legal authority 
and factual prerequisites needed to trigger Section 5’s demand for assurances. 
iMoreover, even if GRC can pick and choose isolated facts which might superfjciauy 
support its demand for assurances, enforcement of Section 5 is unreasonable gven 
thc underlying facts and circumstances and subsequent developments. Nevertheless, 
to this day GRC steadfastly maintains its March ?‘ demand for assurances and 
h a t e n e d  cancellation of the pames’ IGZ and termination of servica there under.’ 
Wherefore, GRCs demand for assurances and threatened cancellatiodtermination 
violate both the terms and spirit of the patties’ ICA, in violation of IPUA Sections 
13-514(8), specifially, and 13-514, genenlly. In addition, GRCs actions to date and 
any new actions in funherance of its demand for assurance and threatened 
cancellatiodtermination of the parties’ ICA are unreasonable and unW 
disctirninatory practices in violation of Sections 201@) and 202(a), respectively, of 
the FCA2 

In a May 9,2007 letter from David 0. Rudd, GRCs counsel, to Michael Shuler, CEO of Bit%% 
GRC nosifies BiiWBe of its intent to cancel the parties’ ICA and terminate services thereunder on 
June 18,2007; in the presence of the following I C C  staff: Jim Zolnierik, Stephanie Glover, Robert 
Koch and d e s ,  GRC agreed to extend the terminatiodcanceln deadline until June 25,2007. 

GRCS violations are men more sinister when viewed in conjunction with GRCS conhi&g 
refusal to pay BitWse reciprocal compensation, as required by the parties’ ICA and which GRC 
even admits to owing. When GRCs actions are viewed within the proper and complete factual 
context, it is patently obvious that GRCs invocation of Section 5 and the coUrSe of action it has 
pursued ever since is dire& related to GRC managements unwillingness to honor the recipmcal 
compensation terms of the paries’ ICA Should GRC fail to cure, by withdrawing nS demand for 
assurances and threatened cancellatiodtennination, within foq-eight (48) hours of receipt of this 
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2. By chatging retail tariff rates for DS-1 UNE b o p s  instead of UNE, cost-based 
rates, as required by both fedeal and nate !am (or, at a ml;mum the agreed upon 
“promotionak’ DS1 rates), failing to issue invoices containing sufficient detail to 
~uppoa the charges comained therein, unreasonably and repearedly refusing to 
honor BLWse’s billing disputes regarding same, and tbereafrer improperly indnding 
late fees  for^ such unsubstantiated and disputed charges and refusing to honor 
BitWxe’s dsputes of even the late fees, GRC has rexatedly violated and continues 
U) violate Section 13-514(8) of the IPUAtbrough its breaches of (3 Section 8 and (4 
Attachment 3, Section 3, of the parties’ ICA. Furthermore, GRCs billing pmcuces 
towards BitWise and treatment of BirWBe’s *Utes constitute unreasonable and 
unduly discriminatmy praclices in violation of Sections 201(b) and 202(a) of the 
FCA, respectively3 

3. Byfailkg to act in good faith and deal fairly, as required bysection 17 of the pardes’ 
ICA. By proposing ~ p r o m o t i o d  pricing for UNEs, subsequently f a h g  u) 
properly bill BitWue at the negotiated LINE rates (or at a minirmUn, specsically 
iwoicing the individual elements of the tariffed service), and as a result of th;s 
f a h e  to render invoices containing the agreed upon rates for DS-1 UNE LOOPS 
and subsequent refusals to honor disputes related thereto andlor timely and fully 
impkment and honor agreed upon interim resolutiom, culminating in GRCS 
demand for assurances and threatened cancellation of the parries’ Ich, GRC failed 
to negotiate and act in good faith. Furthermore, GRC violated Section 17 of the 
part;eS’ ICA by not complying with all applicable laws. 

4. By failing to pay the required reciprocal compensation under Attachment 1, Section 
5 and Attachment 6, Section 2, of the parties’ ICA. GRC has failed either to pay 
BitWxe all duly invoiced reciprocal compensation charges by the invoice due daw 
or, in the alternative, properly dispute chaqes pursuant to the r e m  of the ICA. 

5. By refusing to offer and provision DS-1 “E Loops in accordance wirh the terms 
of the parties’ ICA or, in &e alcemacive, offering and provisioning DS-1 UNE 
Loops on rates, terms and con&tions that were just, reasonable, and non- 
disckinamy, at the time of their offering and invoicing, in violation of the parties’ 
ICA, PUA Section 13-801(g), and Section 251 of the FCA. Furthermore, by f a h g  
to offer unbundled network elements to Bitwise at cost-based rates, GRC violatcd 
220 ILCS 5/13-514(10). 

6. By knowingly offe&g and prUViSiOning DS-I UNE Loops (which are network 
elements subject to unbundling) at “promoEionaP rates, as opposed to cost-based 
mes as set forth in the parties’ 1% and thereafter failjns to memorialize the 
“promotional” agreement in writing and in the fonn of an amendment to &e parties’ 

notice, BitWse will pursue allegations that GRC conspired to avoid both current and anticipated 
reciprocal compensation payments. 

Even more egregious in all of this has bcen the underhanded and duplicirous manner in which 
GRC has, on mare than one occasion, reached agreement with BitWse on the resolution of 
disputed issues, includiog non-payment issues, only to fail to implement the agreements in full and 
thereafter use its own fded implenlentation as tbe basis for demanding assurances and threatening 
cancellatiodtermination. 
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then-existing ICA, and fading to file any such wrinen amendment with the I C  
GRC violated 47 US.C 5 252(a) and various state laws and regda~om 
Klpkmendtlg federal law on this subject. As alleged in 5, above, GRCs refusal to 
provision DS1 UNE Loops violated Section 251 of the FCA. However, it was 
GRCs actions or, better stated, inactions in the aftermath of &g its 
“promotional” offering to BitWse that resulted in tremendous uncerta;ntU with 
regard to adabiliiy, pricing and bdmg of these DS-1 UNE Loops. Uhmteb, as 
discussed above, GRCs b&g practices with regard to these DS-1 UNE ~ P S  
gave &e to protracted billing disputes which GRCnow latches upon to support its 
impropr d e m d  €or assurances and threatened canellatiodte&aGox 
Accordmg to the R d e d  Communications Commission, Section 252(a) was enacted 
bycOngress with the express purposes of preventing these types of abusive practices 
by incumhent providers, such as GRC. 

7. By f a h g  to provide Bitwise with unbundled network elements at the same level 
and quality of senrice for all available Network Elements. As demonstmted 
Exhibit, GRC has plllposelyprovided BitWse with substandard loops and failed 
to adequately respond to repair requests in order to impair BitWise’s ability TO 
compete with GRC for retail customers. 

8. By unreasonably acting, and fading to act, p w m t  to 220 ILCS 5/13-514(6), in a 
manner tbat has had a substantial advene effect on the ab* of BitWise to provide 
service to its customers. GRC has engaged in numerous instances of and- 
competitive behavior in viobtion of 220 ILCS 5/13-514(6), including but not limiced 
to: 

a. failure to file and abide by interconnection agreements (as detailed above), 
b. subscanuallydelayingnumberporting, 
c. capping and/or arbimxily limithp the provisioning of loops for new orders 

placed by BitWBe, 
d failing to add BicWise customers to directovlistings, 
e. substamially delaying repairs to BitWse customers, 
f. interferhg with prospective business relationships by making 

unsubstantiated and false claims about MitWEe to potential customers, and 
g. providing substandard service to BitWEe customers. 

Examples of these actions are detailed &Exhibit 1. 

9. By unreasonabb impaiing the speed, quality, and efficiency of services provided to 
BitWise, GRC has violated 220 ILCS 5/13-514(2). GRC has repeatedly engaged in 
anticompetitive behavior in violation of 220 ILCS 5/13-514(2) by, for example, 
capping and/or limiting the provisioning of loop orders, unreasonably delaying line 
repairs for BitWse’s customes and providing subscandard loops to BitWse 
customen. &Exhibit 1. 

10. By Violating i, obligations as an incumbent local exchange canicr pursumt to 
Section 13-801.220 ILW: 5113-514(11), as follows: 
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a. By f&g to provide BitWse with DS-1 UNE Loops on +t, reasonable, 
and nondiscriminatory rates, terms, and conditions, GRCviolated 220 ILC; 
5/13-801(a). 

b. By failing to provide BitWBe with facilities and equipment that is at least 
equal in quality and funcrionahty to that providedto itself, GRC violated 220 
ILCS 5/13-801@)(1)(Q For example, GRC has pqoselyprovided BitWse 
with substandard loops and delayed repair for BitWne customs. 

c. By fading to provision DS-ls, a UNE, at cos-based rates at BtWie’s 
request, GRCviolated 220 ILCS 5/13-801(b)(Z) md22OILCS 5/13-801(6). 

11. By engaging in unjust and unreasonabIe conduct with the intention of f r u s t e g  the 
pro-competitive policies of the F a  GRC violated and continues to violate 47 
U.S.C SS; 201(b). GRC has deliberately and repeatedly engaged in specific conduct to 
frusnate BitWse’s provisioning of telecommunication services. Some of these 
specific acts include, but are not limited to: 

a. substantially delaying number porting and proviSio&ig of 
telecommunications services to BitWie customers, 

b. purposely misquoting substantially high termination fees to prospective 
BitWse customers, 

c. delaying repain to BitWse customers, 
d provisioning substandard lines to BitWBe customers, 
e. unreasonably refusing to provide BitWse with information necessary for 

BitW~e to list its customers in directoryassistance databases, and 
f. knowingly providiog prospective BitWse customefs with false and 

misleading infomtion a b u t  the quality of BitWise’s service, had  
condition, and genml business practices. 

In ligbt of GRCs obhgations under the parties’ ICA(s) and appkable state and federal 
communications laws, BicWxe demands that GRC cure the alleged Violations described above 
wirh;n foweight (48) hours. GRC may cure existing and continuing violations by its writtea 
agreement to cease all further pursuit of a come of action that ;S in furtherJnce of its d a d d  
objectives. Consistent with Section 1>515(a)(3) of the PU& GRC must c u e  past violatiom 
bough its wdrren agreement to pay compensatory damages of at least LE $500,000.00, p1.s costs 
and reasonable attome$ fees. 

If GRC does not rectify the violations &gtd herein within 48 hours of its receipt of this 
notice, BitWse will seek all legal remedies afforded to it under the applicable state and federal law, 
including penalties, attorneys’ fees and costs. 

Please contact the undersigned to discus this notice h e r  and any matten related thereto. 

&sE?ctfuu 

cc Via E - d :  David Rudd 
Jim Zolnierek 
Stephanie Glover 
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EXHIBIT 1 



Delays in Number Porting 

~ 

)ate 
/8/07 

- 
2/5105 

- 
19/07 

- 

:ustorner bummary 
'bel Vault & Monumenl II submitted request for copper loop. Due date for copper loop 

bts Mortuary 

given by Gaiiatin River was 1/29/07, three weeks afler request 

problems she experienced while changing her home telephone 
service aver to BbV service from Gallatln River. See Mary Abts 
for residential acmunt as well as Kaiy's Pet Burial Supplies and 

submission date. Provisioning delay was unreasonable. 

I submitted request for copper loop. Gallatin River did not 
respond to LSR until 12/14/05and then gave a due date of 
12121/05 -a  two-week interval. This customer canceled her 
order before BW able to port number, but after the loop was 
installed. Customer stated she cancelled because of the 

I aCtk3led lhe numbcr in NPAC, however, *hen we Lest n.leU 
h e  number il only rang. The cJstorner vcr:fca th3t the phone dcl 
nor ring on her end. Mike called thc GdlaFn R ver central office 
again, who sta:ed they tnoiigh' they had the jJmpcr run to our 
cqLipment. out they would check. Thoy then admitted that the 
jumper was nor run and pro2eeded to finish the order. BW once 
again placed a lest call IO wcri'y inat Gallatin R ver compleled the 
nsla I. :his time s1ccessf.i ly. The customer cancelleu hcr 
ordcrs fcr all threj of l i e  businesses that she had jignea up for 
with 8W as a direct resA of t ic p:oolem exlerienced during 
the cutover. See Ab1 Vortuary. Cremation Society -1 of Mid Illinois, 

Crcmat on Society of Mid-Slinois. 

)and Kat;'s Pet Bur:al SJppl'es 

01s hloiwarv con't 

I 
bls, Mary SJbmirred rebest for a cumbination copper oopln-mber p r t  

We did not receive an FOC l ~ r i l ~ l  12128~05 with a due datc of 
1 

115/06. The due date was then moved to 1/9/06. However. we 
received a Cali from the customer on 1/9/07 at 8% AM and she 
stated that her phone was no ionger working and that Gallatin 
River had already turned off her service. She stated she already 
called Gallatin River, who stated they did their part of the number 
port. While aitemptlng to contact someone at Gaiiatin River's 
cenhal office (which BW was unable to get ahold of any oithe 
seven people I attempted to call), I received a call from Debbie 
at Gallatin tiverwho stated she had spoken to the central office. 
who informed her that they had run the cables for us and that vie 
could finish the port. That was at 855 AM. I attempted to do that, 
but was unable to activate the number in NPAC because Gallatin 
River had not released the number to us. t received a caii back 
from Karen from Gallatin River at 9 2 1  AM, who stated the 

Submitted request for a copper loop. Was not notified that our 
ordering was suspended prior to suspension. In fact, we had to 
call to find out wny they had not answered the LSR and was told 
verbally only that our ordering was suspended for billing reasons. 

number has now been released. 

:kerson, Les 
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Delays in Number Porting 

12/3/05 Acrylics and More Submitted request for a copper loop. Gallatin River did not even 
answer the LSR undl 12/14/05 and then gave a due date of 

Due date for cooper loop was 2/27/07, but when WB attempted to 
do the Install on 3/1/07, the loop was still not wmpleted. 

Submitted combination order for wpper loop/number port. Did 
not receive an FOG until 1/24/07 with a due date of 1/31/07. 

Submitted combination order for copper loop/number port. Did 
not receive an FOC until 1/24/07 with a due date Of 1/31/07. 

Submitted request for a wpper loop. Did not receive an FOC 
until 6/22/08 with a due date of 6/29/06. 
Submitted combination order for copper looplnumber port. Did 
not receive an FOC until 12/28/05 w'%h a due date of 115106. The 

6 12/20/05. 
2/27/07 Aguilar. Beth 

7 
1/9/07 Alesandrini, Eugene 

8 
1/9/07 Alesandrini, Patrick 

9 

10 
6/5/06 Aper, Richard 

12/5/05 Avery, John 

ISubmited combmalion order for copper looplnJmSer 
(ws@ner cancelled that sare montb. 

H 1 2 / 1 4 @ 5  [Ballingar. Fni lip 

l l  I not receive an FOC until 1/6/06 with a due date Of 1/9/06. 
Customer called on 1/9/06 and stated that Gallatin River 
disconnected his service at 1:30 AM3 however the jumper was I still not run to ourequipment, so we were unable io turn his I service back on. We finally were able to place a successful test I I  I 

12) I 
112/14/05 IBessier Account,no 

.L ~ ~~~ 

12/23/05 and 'the due date was for 12/28/07. By camparison, 
Verizon and AT&T complete number ports within three days of 

Gallatin River disconnected customers service early in the day of 
tine number port, leaving customer w/o service during business 

13 order submission. 
5/30/06 Bill Martin Insurance 

14 hours. 
11130/06 Briggs, Jeremi and 

Melissa 
Submitted combination order for copper Iooplnumber port. 
Received a call from the person who process ordersfor Gallatin 
River on 12/14/06. She verballv told us that the order would be 
due on 12/15/06, but that we might not get written confirmation Of 

Submi'ted combo order for loop and number port. Did not 
receive an FOC until 12/23/05 and that was for a due date Of 

Submitted request for number port. Gallatin River did not even 
answer the LSR untii 1/18/06 and then Qave a due date of 

15 that until 12/15/06, 
12/3/05 Broadway Barbers 

16 12/28/05. 
12/20/05 Broadway Village 

Clearance Center 
171 I 11/23/06; over one month later, 

4/21/06 Bugg, Beth Submitted request for a copper loop. Did not receive an FOC 
untii 4/27/06 and it was scheduled for the next day - provisioning 

181 I lof UNE loop exceeded 5 business days. 
7 1 2 / 3 / 0 5  1C~A.R. Financial SerivceslSubmitied combo order for loop and number port. Did not 

Lo1 1 receive an FOG until 12/23/05 and that was for a due date Of 
12/28/05 - provisioning of UNE loop exceeded 5 business days. 

.I I I 
6/12/06 Carolyn Theis Submilted request for a copper loop. Gallatin River did ot even 

answer the LSR until 6/22/06 and then gave a due date of 
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Delays in Number Porting 

612/06 Central Illinois Grain 
Inspection 

Submitted combo order for loop and number port. Gallatin River 
d!d not even answer the LSR unlil6/22106 and then gave a due 

21 1 I I date of 6/28/06. 
~1221/05 kennai illinois Service !Submitted reauestforT1 IODD IDS-I UNEloop). Did not get an 
I IAccess IFOC until 3/24/06 with a duedate of 3130106. This customer 

I I  cancelled before the numbers were pmed because of the 
problem getting the circuit from Gallatin River. 

221 
14/4/06 ICentral Illinois Service ISubmitted reouest for a number Dort. Received a rejection On ~ ~~~~~~~ ~~~ 

~~~ ~ . . ~ ~  
/Access 4/8/06 statigthat the customer was under 3 Centrex contract. 

Customer stated they were aware of the contract and would pay 
the early termination fees. We passed that information MI to 
Galiatin River and finally received an FOC on 4/18/06. This 
customer ended up cancelling before the numbers were ported 
and we are unsure if it was because of the length it took to get 
the T I  installed (see other entry on 12/21/05) or if it was becausl 
of Gallatin's excessive contract termination fees. 

Submlited reouest for a number wrt. Due date was not Until 

I 

23 I I 
15/18/06 kharles R. Thomas 

1 5130106 for a stra.gnt number p o i  
SJomihea request for a capper loop. 3io nor rece be an FOC 

~ ~~ 

241 
16/5106 /Ch:srn. lracy 

Lnt I6/22/0fi vr';h a m e  oa:e of 6;29!06. I---- Sbbmittod request for a copper loop. Due dace was not Lntil 
I 11 1/8/06. 

111/30/06 ICiiffon-Strode Insurance \New loop was due on this date. As of noon on 12/4/06, the fOOF 

was stillnot instalred. We opened a ticket for them to complete 
the loop. Checked forthe loop again the morning of 12/12/06 
and it was still not comoleted. Thev stated they closed the last I I ltickel on accident without completing it The loop did get finished I 

27 by the next mornina. 

28 

29 

30 

12/20/06 

10/3/06 Cole, Eleanore 

9/26/06 

10/12/06 Corso, J. 

Clifton-Strode Insurance Galiatin disconnected the customer's service first thing in the 
morning instead of the aqreed upon 1O:OO AM. 
Submitted request for a copper loop. Received an FOC the 
same day, but it was for a due date of 10125106. 
Submitted request for a copper loop. Did not get an FoC Until 
10/2/06fora due date of 10/20/06. 
Due date for combination loop/number port. Galiatin River shut 
off the customer's sewice well before 1 C'OO AM, but did not 

Congregational Church 

31 concur to the number port until after 1O:OO AM. 
Submitted request for combination looplnumber port. We never 
did receive an FOC from Gallatin River because our ordering 
was susoended. The customer cancelled the order on 9/29/06 

8/28/06 Covington, Joanna 

32 

33 

34 

as a direct result of the delay in instaallatlon. 
Sobmitted request for a copper loop. Did not receive an FOC 
until 12/29/05 with a due date of 1/3/06. 
Submitted requestfor a number port. Did not get an FOC Until 
6/22/06 for a due date of 6128106. 

12/3/05 Cox, Lissa 

6/13/06 Creative Photography 
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Delays in Number Porting 

12/5/05 Cremation Society of Mid Submitted request for a copper loop. Gallatin River did not even 
Illinois answer the LSR until 12/14/05 and then gave a due date Of 

12121/05. This customer ended up cancelling her order before 
we were able to port the numbers, but after the loop Was 
installed. Customer stated she cancelled because of the 
problems she experienced while changing her home over to our 
service from Gallatin River. See Mary Abts for residential 
account as well as Katy's Pet Burial Supplies and Abts Mortuary. 

Submitted combination looplnumber port order. Was not notified 
that our ordering was suspended prior to suspension. In fact, we 
had to call to find out why they had not answered the LSR and 
was tdd verbally only that our ordering was suspended for billing 

3/28/07 Crigger, Dwight and 
Cammy 

- 

reasons. 
Dan, Darren and Brenda Submitted combination locplnumber port order. Did not receive 

an FOC until 6/23/06 with a due date of 6/30/06. 
Opened a fiket with Gallatin River for severe static on the lime. 
Gallatin worked on the line the next day and improved it 
marginally, but there was still a hum on the line when they closed 
the ticket. We reopened the ticket on 1117106 and the problem 

Vt2106 

11/3/06 DeGolyer, Lois 

was soived the next day. 
Derby Street Auto Repair Submitted combo order for copper loop and number pod. 

Gallatin River did not send us an FOC untii the day of the 
number port, 01110108. We had to scramble to get the Service 
ready on our end because we had no warning that they were 

12/27/05 

!doing It that day. 
ISubmitted reouest for number port. Did not receive an FOC Until R179hlR InirthtistcxR .. . -. - - - __._ 
9,1206 and k e  ode date was f~911WO6. 1 jubmilted requesl for a copper loop was nor notilleo that our 1 h o d v  
ordering was suspended prior to suspension. In fact, we had to 
call to find cut why they had not answered the LSR and was told 
verbally only that our ordering was suspended for billing reasons. 

5/16/06 ErIckson Steel 

9/22/06 Family Video 

Submitted request for number port. Did not receive an FOC Until 
5/17/06 and it was for 5/25/07. 
Submitted combo order for copper loop and number pod. 
Gailatin River did not send us an FOC until 10/02/06 with a due 
date of 10109106. 
Submitted request for number port with requested due dates Of 

8/23/06, 8/24/06, and 8/25/06. Did not receive an FOCfrom 
Gallatin until 8/23/06 and it was for a due date of 8/31/08. 

8/17/06 Famiys Choice 

1/22/07 Fish, Joseph Submitted combination loopinumber port order. Received an 

6/13/06 Frank &Company 

12/5/05 Friends Tap 

FOC on 1124107 for a due date of 2/7/07. 
Submitted request for number port. Did not receive an FOC 
from Gallatin until 6/23/06 with a due date of 6130106. 
Submitted combo request for capper loop and number port. Did 
not get an FOG until 12/23/05 with a due date of 12/28/05. 

I I 
4/20/06 Gastroenterology Submitted request for number port. Did not receive an FOC until 

4/28/06 for a due date of 5/3/06. 
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Delays in Number Porting 

1/7/06 

9 
12/8/05 

G 
6/30/06 

1 
611206 

z 
12/3/05 

3 

1 
12/3/05 

1/10/06 

?. 

3 
12/14/05 

12/23/05 

7 

311 9107 

3 

;%gory. Mariliee Submitted mmbination looplnumber port order. Never received 
an FOC from Gallatin River, but the customer called on 1/17/06 
and stated her service was notworking. I called Gallatin River 
and they stated the due date for the cut over was 1/17/06. bot 
h e  jumper was stili not run by Gallatin River in the CO. 

Submitted combination looplnumber port order. Received an 
FOC on 12/29/05 with a due date of that dav. The number Port 

;wlnn, John 
~. . ~ ~~ 

was completed. but were then toid by Gallatin River that the 
customer's current service was on a pair gain system and a new 
loop would have to be rcln in order for the customer to have 
service through us. We ported the number back to Gallatin 
River untB they could run the new loop which they gave US a due 
date o i  .1/4106. They should not have ported the number io us 
unless they could provide the loop at the same time. We have 
no way of knowing which of their customer's are on a pair gain. 
We are able to look this informalion up on a website with both 
Verizon and AT & T. 
Due date for a copper loop. We checked the NID for dial tone 
and found a short on the line somewhere between the 
customer's residence and our equipment. We opened a ticket 
with Gallatin River to repair the short. The customer called on 
7/5/06 and stated that Gallatin River told him that there is nothin! 
wrong with the line and that it was on our end. They never caliec 
us so that we could change his CRV afler the short was %pair= 
which ironically was not shorted after they stated nothing \vas 
wrong with the line. 
Submitted combo order for comer IOOD and number port. Did 

lall, Kenneth 

iafliSOn ChirODractic 
/not receive an FOG until 6/22;06 with a due date of 6/28/06. I 

lartley, Steven Submitted combination looplnumber port order. Did not receive 
an  FOC until 12/28/05 with a due date of 12/29/05. The 
customer's service was disconnected by Gallatin River Well 
before the jumper was run to our equipment by their technicians. 

Submitted combination loop/number port order. Did not receive 
an FOC until 12129105 with a due date of 12/30/05. 
Combination looplnumber port was due on this day. Gallatin 
River did not work the loop part of the order and claimed that it 
was a number port only. They corrected it the same day a w a y .  

Submitted combination looplnumber port order. Did not receive 
Dm cnr llntii niidinc ,".ith 51 

iarhler, Jenny 

iasiy, Joyce 

layes. James 
"f Iifiinfi ,Y.,.V""lil , , i .  ,,., "" ...... y_.._..u,l"t .._l_l. 

less, David Submitted combination looplnumber port order. Never received 
an FOC from Gallatin River, but the customer called on 1/10106 
aria slaicd his Sewice was nor \vor<iw. 

lnet o ir ordcra:i!: w3s suspende3 pr or IU sospension. ;?fact, \VZ 

naj in ca.1 IO h d  out wny they had iin1 answereu the LSR and 
wzis told herbally ora y lhat our orocring was suspended for billing 

Submit:& conioir.arion 301);iiuii bcr port i I., Sanora 

.- . rcasoos 
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Delays in Number Porting 

12/15/0: 

59 
3/5/06 

60 

61 

62 

83 

1/10/07 

9/7/06 

1/3/07 

2/24/06 

4 
2/2/06 

85 

6 
4M 3/06 

1 1 /6/06 

7 
12/27/05 

8 
1 / I  2/07 

lobby Horse Preschool Submitted combo order for copper loop and number port. Did 
not receive an FOC untill/6/0@ with a due date of 1/9/06. 

Submittei cornbination looplnumber port order. Received an 
FOC on 3/13/06 with a due date of 3/14/06. The jumper was no’ 
run, nor the number rebase by 1O:OO AM as agreed upon. 
When the technician went to check the line for dial tone later, WE 
found that there was no dial tone on the ilne. After Some 
troubleshooting, we found that Gallatin River connected the 
jumper :o the wrong jack, They corrected that problem. Also, 
the wrong number was ported io us. The middle two numbers 
were transposed. 
Submitted combination looplnumber port order. Did not receive 
an FOC until 1/24/07 for a due date of 211107. 
Submitted combination iooplnumber port order. Did not receive 
an FOC until 10/2(06 with a due date of 10/6/0B. 
Submitted request for number port. Did not get an FOC until 
1/8/#7 with a due date of 1 11 1107. 
Submitted requestfor number port. Did not get an FOC Until 
3/2/06 with a due date of 3/6/06. On the day of the number pOR 
Gallatin turned off the customer’s service early in the morning 
instead of the agreed upon 1000 AM. 
Submltted request for T I  loop. Did not get an FOC until 3121106 
for a due date of 3/31/06. This was because Galiatln River was 
trying to overcharge us for this kind of circuit and is addressed 
elsewhere. 
Submitted request for number port. Did not get an FOC until 
4/18/06 with a due date of 4/25/06. 
Due date for a combination looplnumber port (supposedly a 
1000 AM Hot Cut). There was no dial tone on the line by 245 
PM, so we opened a repair ticket with Gallatin River. They gav€ 
us a commit time of 300 PM the next day for something that Wa 
supposed to be a Hot CUI at 1o:OO AM. We tested lhe line 
periodically throughout fhe next day, Since Gallatin River newer 
notifies us when they close a repair ticket and found it working I: 
1 :I 5 PM ‘on 1 1/7/06. 
Submined request for copper loop. DIU not get an FOC Until 
1/6/#6 wit a duedate of 1/10/06. Loop was still not in as Of 

1/20/06. Opened a ticket wifh Gallatin River. Checked on the 
status of the ticket on 1/24/06 and was told that the loop Was nc 
due until 01/25/06. That was the due date for the number port 
which we had already had to move back because the loop was 
not in. Then they stated that the repair ticket was completed or 
1/10106. We did not even open the ticket until 01120/06. They 
finally corrected the problem on 1/24/06. 

loff, Brad 

lolzwarth, Jami 

iutton. Yvonne 

hOiS  Center for Pain 
nd Rehab 
linois Collections 
ilimited 

nOiS Oil Marketing 
juipment 

nOiS Oil Marketing 
pipment 
!ss. Tammy 

nrny Johns 

, 

lnes, Richard Due date for a cornbination loop/number port (suppmediy a 
1O:OO AM Hot Cut). Gallatin River disconnected his service 

Due date for a combination looplnumber port (supposedly a 
1O:OO AM Hot Cut). Gallatin River disconnected his SeNiCe 

j approximately 1 hour early. 
11/30/06 Juchems, Lee 

1 early. 
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1/9/06 

12/5/05 

i E7106 

2/3/05 

'2/3/05 

/9 /o i  

1/1/06 

/12/06 

/9107 

211 5/05 

Delays in Number Porting 

imhem. Shirley Submitted combination looptnumber port order. Did not receive 
an FOG until 1/24107 for a due date of 1/30107. 

:at!& Pet Burlal Supplies Submitted request for a copper loop. Gallatin River did not even 
answer the LSR until 12/14/05 and then gave a due date of 
12/21/05. This customer ended up cancelling her order before 
we were able io port the numbers, but after the loop was 
installed. Customer stated she cancelled because of the 
problems she experienced while changing her home over to OUT 
service from Gallatin River. See Mary Ab& for residential 
account as well as Abt Mortuary and Cremation Society of Mid- 

jliiinois 
ISubmitted request for number port. Did not get an FOC until :egley Machine 

kmpany 
:ellLrt. Chrles 

2/3/06 with a cue date of 2/8/06 
Subrn'fted combination !oop/number 3ort order. 0 . O  not receive 
an FOC Jnt I lL!8/05 for a due oate of 1/29/05 Ga 'at:n 
disconnezred .he customer's service early, bur aid 1101 Connect 
the :urper to our eqLipment unlil after 1O:OO AM. They 
completed rhc it.mper approxim3telv 1 hour later. 
Submitted curribifralion loop/number pon order. Did not TeCCiVtl 

an FOC Jnlil i/28/U5 for a due dale of 1/29/05. Gallatin 
disconnected Ihs wstomer's senv'ce esrly and re oased the 
nLmber 10 .is oefore runn ng the.uniper lo our eWiprnent. 
Gallalin River Inen told us lhat the cuslorer'5 cLrrent loop was 
run oif of a pair yain and mar lhey woulo have to run a new :OoP 
to the customel's location in ora- for tne service !o work 
Gal aiiu Rvcr staled they woulc do tiat. but did rot give a d m  
dare I portwl the number back to Ga 3ti0 River urtil the new 
loop was InStallefl. However. as of 2/13/06 they st; I had no1 run 
a now .am and now slated they v w e  110: going to be able to Nf 
a ccpper loo;, !nat did no1 go tnrough tnc pair gain. I had to 
rchnd 1110 customer's 8nsia.lalion lees and ne is still unable to 
qer service frum - s  
Subrniiled ' ~ U U P S I  for a comer 1001). Dia not receive a FOC UII 

:e. urn Glmdal 

-- 
:ern Jassica 

11/24/07 for a due date of li291Oi. ' 

(Submitted request for a copper Imp. Did not receive an FOC :luck, Karen 
J f i \ i l  10/2/06 \,itti a dJc date of 10/16/06 

:och Sfrf.et M'i Sl.,r;rou 1Subnittcocc.nho order for coooer loo0 and numoor FICI?. D O  
~ lnot 9er xi FOC Jl'til 6/2=6 h i h  a duc oat8 oi 6130106. 

ariqc Ai i r f d  Hosr tal (SJnni,rer: request for i? ccpper loop Was not notif<ea khat oifr 
ordering was suspended prior to suspension. In fact, we had to 
call to find out why they had not answered the LSR and was told 
verbally only that our ordering was suspended for billing reasons. 

indeil, Peter Submitted combinatlon looplnumber port order. Did not receive 
an FOC until 1/6/06 with a due date of 1/9/06, On the due date, 
Gallatin River disconnected the customer's service without 
running the jumper to our equipment. I had to call them to have 
that part of the instali finished. 
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Delays in Number Porting 

3/6/07 Look, Anita Submitted cornbination looplnumber port request. Was not 
notifled that our ordering was suspended prior to suspension. In 
fact, we had to call to find out why they had not answered the 
LSR and was told verbally only that our ordering was suspended 

Due date for cornbinaiion looplnumber port. Gallatin River dd 
not have the jumper run by ihe 1O:OO AM mtover time. 

52 for billing reasons. 

83 Dennis 
3M.UO6 Loren@, Terry and 

4120106 Luke P.TaYJorAttornevat Submitted reouestfor number  DO^. Did not receive an LSRuntii 
- 84 I Law ' . 14/27/06 and ['was for 4/28/06.' 

5111/05 ILuh, Deborah A. 1Dt.e dare for combination looplnumoer port. Tne number was 
not released in NPAC by l0:OO AM. 1 had to call Gallatin River 
and ask them to release the number. 85 

)12/'btdO5 /Mangoid, Eric bubrnitted combination looolnumber ~ ~ r t  reauest. Did not 
I 

.~ 
86 I lreceive an FOC until 114106for a due date of 1/6/06. 

112/3105 Ihnariuzza, Charles ]Submitted combination looplnumber port request. Did not 
871 I lreceive an FOC until 12,28105 for a bJe aate of 12/29/05. __  

16/9/38 Martin Ke'tn and Snirley Due 3atc for a combnation looplnurnue: port request. Jumper 
was r,n at 7.00 AM insteao of 1O:OO AM. Gallalin Rder dia rot 
notify us that the jumperwould be run early, so our side olthe 
number port was not done until 1O:OO AM. This caused the 
customer's phone to ring continuously until we did our pari of the 
number port and the customer had to leave the phone off the 

I lhook. 
15/25/05 (Massey, Danny 1Due date for a number port. Gallatin ported the number eariy. 

but did not release the number in NPAC. They stated fheywouli 
put the number back in their swilch until theyywere able to get th, 
NPAC part done, but did not do that. The service was not 
working for inbound calls until the next day because of this. 

ordering was suspended prior to suspension. In fact, we had to 
011 to find out why they had not answered the LSR and was tole 
verbally only that our ordering was suspended for billing reasons. 
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Delays in Number Porting 

0/26106 MW. Darlene Due date for a 1O:OO AM hot cut. The customer stated Gallatin 
River disconnected her phones a 7:OO PM the night before. 

2/6/05 Mills, Teri --I---- Submitted request for a copper loop. Did no1 receive an FOC by 
12/28/05. We called Gallatin River on that day and asked ifwe 
could have that loop installed on 12/29/05. They stated they 
would get back with us the next day. They did and stated the 
loop would be installed that day. However, it was ordered to the 
wrong address. We sent a corrected order and were given a I 
due date of 114'06. However, fiere was a prob en1 with that Iwl 
that Gallatin was aware of o 1\4/06 ,which d.d nor got resolved 

I luntil 1M2106. 
'6105 [Montgomery, Justin hbmitted combination looD/number port request. Did not 

I [receive an FOC until 6/22/06 for a due date of 612CI106. 
'?0/06 [Murphy, Ralph lDue date for a 1O:OO AM hot cut. Gallatin River disconnected 

the customer's sew ce early 

FOC on GI2806 for a d,e Dale of 7/YC6. 01 6R0/07, Ca latin 
River reschcd.ilod Inc imlallaticn to 7lE/06. At cpproximateb 
11 :00 AM on 7/6/06, tne customer cunrnctnd 1)s and told JS that 
Gallat n F? ver disconnected her serv;ce snmetime d-ring ine da 
0: 7/5/06 (Ine orignnl due onto). Thejumpnr was slill 001 rcn by 
G6 lat'n River at tnat point. I mntacted two d fferent people at 
Galatin River and 011 y was able to leave 3 voice mail. At 
approximately 1 3 0  PM. I was informed ~y Gallacin Rlver that 
tne{wcre nor iinisnnrl runnirg tne line yet. They C.d not g've mi 
a commit time, but one cf my technicians saw a Gallat'n River 
technic'an near the cusromcr's house at mar time anu the Icne 
was comL ertd approx ma:ely 1 hour aler I f l a t .  

combir.ation looplnumoer oort reqwst. Rece.ved an 
I 

I21iOO INchols. Connie 

port rcquost. VJZS not 
nollfieo lna: o,ir oroer'ng was suspended pr'cr to suspension. I1 
fact, \VQ had to c4I lo fino 0-1 wny the) had r3 t  answered the 
LSR and wa5 told verbally only that mlr orrering was SJspendc 

_ -  - 
n'n ri01 reLeive an FOC 

/Home 
/Noel-Henderson Funeral ISubmitIed request for number port. Dld not receive n FOC until 

luntil 6/22/06 with a due date of 6/29/06. 
24106 

Home 7/76/06 with a due date of 812/06. 
Submitted combinatlon looplnurnber port request. The next day, 
Gallatin River rejected the order stating the customer was out Of 
bounds. On 1/9/07, we were informed by Gallatin River that we 
could do reach this customer afier all. Resubmitted the order. 
but we did nut receive an FOC until 1/24/07 with a due date of 
1/30/07. 

Parkside Auto Sales and Submitted request for a copper loop. Was not notifred that our 
Service ordering was suspended prior to suspension. In fact, we had to 

call to find out why they had not answered the LSR and was told 
verbally only that our ordering was suspended for billing reasons 

Submitted request for a copper loop. Did not receive an FOC 
until 1012106 with a due date of 10/23/06. 

26/06 Parkin. Scott and Lori 

9/06 

28/06 Parkway Marathon 
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Delays in Number Porting 

12/3/05 Paiton, Monica Submitted request for a copper loop. Did not receive an FOC 
untii 12/29/05 with a due date of 1/3/06. We attempted fo install 
the service on 1/11/06, but Gallatin River claims there was no 
order submitted for this and asked us to resubmit the order. We 
received a new FOC on 1/16/06 with a due date of 1120106. 

8/5/06 

i no 

Patton, Monica Opened a ticket with Gallatin River for no continuity to !he 

called back a > w  hours i t e r  and said that they had a move 
order wiffi a disconnect on Friday and reconnect on Monday. but 
could not tell us why. We obviously did not place the order. 

128106 Paup, Maxine Submitted combination looplnumber port request. Received an 
FOC on 1/31/06 with a due date of 2/6/06. On 2/1/06, Galiatin 
River changed their minds and stated they could not port the 
number to us because the name on our order did not match the 
name on their records (they should not have given us an FOC in 
the first place if that was the case). I resubmitted the order on 
2/3106 and Gatiatin River did reiain the original due date of the 

110 

111 

112 

I I  I 

order. 
Submitted request for a copper loop. Did not receive an FOC 
untii 10/2/06 with a due date of 10/19/06. 
Submitted request for number port. Did not receive an FOC until 
10/26/06 with a due date of 11/1/06. 
Submitted request for number port. Did not receivean FOC U n i l  

9/12/06 with a due date of 9/14/06. On the due date, all of the 
numbers did not aet removed from their switch which made it so 

9/28/06 Pekin Bible Church 

10LW06 Pekin Bible Church 

6/28/06 Pekin Daily Times 

1 that iocal GailatinRiver customers would not be able to reach 
them. However, they did fix it later that same day to the best of 

I 

114 

115 

I *c 

1131 I lour knowledge. 
18/26/06 (Pekin Dailv Times /Submitted reauest for number oort. Did not receive an FOC untii . ~~~~~~ 

~~ ~~~~~ 

9/12/06 with a due date of 9/24/06, Onthe due date, all of the 
numbers did not get removed from their switch which made it SO 
that local Gallatin River customers would not be able to reach 
them. However, they did fix it later that same day to the best Of 

our knowledge. 
Due datefor combination looplnumber port. Cutover was 
supposed to take place at 1O:OO AM, but when the customer 
came in at 8:00, the fwnd that Gallatin River had already turned 
oft their service. 
Due date for combination loopinumber port Cutover was 
supposed to take place at 1O:OO AM, but when the CUStomer 
came in at 8:00, the found that Galiatin River had already turned 
off their service. They also did not concur to the number port in 
NPAC until after 1O:OO AM, so we were unable to complete the 
number port at 1O:OO AM even though Gallatin River made their 
seivlce stop working well before 1O:OO AM. 

10/25106 Pekin Shoe Repair 

1011 2/06 Peoria Monument 
Company 
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Delays in Number Porting 

service stop working well before 1O:OO AM. 

ordering was suspended prior lo suspenslon. n a 
call to find out why they had not answered the LSR and was 0 

4/28/06 and asked for coop testing on the line. After the testing. 
the DSL was holding sync, but not at a desirable speed for the 
customefs copper length. However, Gallatin River stated that 
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133 

134 

135 

10/16/06 Simple Connections Submitted request for a copper loop. Received an FOC on 
11/18106foraduedate of 11/7/06. 

8/25/06 Simply Windows and Submitted request for number porL Received an FOC the Same 
More 

8/21/06 Smith &Weer Attorney's %mined request for number port. Received an FOC the next 
at Law day, but it was for a due date of 8/29/06. 

4/6/06 Stallings, William Submitted combination looflnumber port order. Did not receive 
an FOC until 411 7/06 for a due date of 4/18/06. Later that day 
we received a rejection notice from Gallatin Rjver stating the 

but it was for a due date of 9/6/06. 

136 

137 

customer was served off a remote terminal. 
Submated combination loop/number pwt order. Did not receive 
an FOC until 10/2/06 with a due date of 10/6/06. 
Due dale for a 1O:OO AM hot cut. The customer called at 1235 

8/31/06 Stauffer, Mike 

6/9/06 Strickler. Mike and 

t 38 

139 

140 

11/30106 

12/77/05 

1/28/06 

141 
5/4/06 

Melissa PM and stated she had no dial tone. Everything was completed 
on our end, so I opened a ticket with Gallatin River. AI 
approximately 135 PM, Gallatin River called back and stated 
they had run the jumper to the wrong ]a& and had corrected the 
problem. 
Due date for a 1O:Oo AM hot cut. Gallatin Rlver disconnected 
the customer's service early. 

12/23/05 and the due date was for 12/29/07. 
Submitted request for a TI .  1 had to cancel the request On 
3/14/06 because the customer canelled before the loop was 
installed because of the excessive wait forthe Installation. This 
was because Gallatin RWer was trying to overcharge us for this 
kind of circuit and is addressed elsewhere. 
Submitted requestfor number port. Did not r e e k  an FOC until 

Strode, Lori 

Slmpes Real Estate and Submitted request for number port. Did not receive an FOC until 
Investment 
Superior Technology 
Enterprises LLC 

Svendson Construction 
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142 

143 

144 

145 

146 

147 

and Metalwork 
Svendson Construction 
and Metalwork 

5/9/06 with a due date oi 5/12/06. 
Submitted request for number port. Did not receive an FOC until 
5/9/06 with a due date of 5/12/06. 
Submitted request for a copper loop. Received an FOC the next 
day, but it was for the due dale of 11/15/06. 
Subrnitted request for copper loop. Did not get an FOC Until 
6/22/06 wit a due date of 6/28/06. 
Submitted request for number port. Received an FOC the next 
day, but it was for the due dale of 9/5/06 
Submitted request for number port. Received an FOC on 
2/28/07 for a due date of 3/6/07 
This was the oriainai due date for the combination looplnumber 

5/4/06 

10/17/06 Symula, Jody 

6/6/06 Taggear Paintball Inc. 

8/23/06 Taggear Paintball inc. 

2/23/07 Tareweli County 

10/11/06 Tazewell Countv 
Democrats 

Genealogical &'Historical 
Society 

port order, howf&r, for some reason NPAC requires a week to 
part numbers out of preflx that has never had a number ported 
out of it before. so on 1011 NO6 we requested the due date be 
changed ta 10/17106. We were given verbal confirmation that 
this would be done, but the sewice was stili turned off on the 
morning of 1011 1/06. Gallatin River corrected the problem later 
that day and ported it correctly on 10/17/06. 

148 

149 

I50 

11/1/06 Tazeweil Towing 

72/5/05 TCRC Holiday Center 

Submitted request for a copper loop. Received an FOC on 
11/3/06for a due date of 11/20/06. 
Submitted request for a copper loop. Received an FOC on 
12/12/05for a due date of 12/22/05. 



Delays in Number Porting 

ll215/05 ITCRC Miller Home /Submitted request for a copper loop. Received an FOG on 
151 12112105 for a due date of 12122105. 

Submitted request for number port. Did no1 receive an FOC by 
8/23/06, so I sent the request again. Received an FOC on 
8/24/06 for a due date of 9/5/06. However, the customer called 

811 7/06 Tebben Insurance 
Services 

on 9/7/06 and stated they were not receiving Calls from local 
Gallatin River customers. We opened a ticket with Galiatin River 
to have them remove the numbers from their local switch, which 
should have been done on the day of the number port. 

y disconnected the 
of the agreed upon 

1611 lcenter 11/29/07 with a due date of 216/07. 
2/10/06 Unland Companies Submitted rsquest for two TIS. Did not receive an FOG until 

3/21/06 far a due date of4/3/06. This was because Gallatin 
I I IRiver was Wina to overcharge us for this kind of circuit and is I 

162 addressed elsewhere. 

163 
10/12108 Urdy Jewelers 

12(22/06 Valhalla 

Submitted request for a copper loop. Received an FOC the next 
day, but it was far the due date of 11/7/06. - 
Due date for a CODDS IOOD. As of 12/28/06, this loop was still 

I I ho t  comuleted. V i e  csnGcted Gallatin River and were finally I 
164 able to complete the install o 1/2/07. 

Due date for a copper loop. As of 12/28/06, this loop was still 
not completed. We contacted Gallatin River and were finally 
able to complete the install o 112107. 

72/22/06 Valhalla 

165 
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Delays in Number Porting 

9/6/06 Vanderheydt, Jerry submitted combination looplnumber port request. Did not 
receive an FOG until 10/2/06 for a due date of 10/6106. On the 
due date, Galiatin River disconnected the customer's service 
before the 10:OO AM hot cut lime. 166 

12/3/05 Virden, Karobn Submitted combination IooDlnurnber port request. Did not 
167) I lreceive an FOC unti. 12'28105 for a d ~ c  date of 12/29/05. .- 

'9/8/06 IW C .  Morgan D.D.S. ISubmitted recuest for nLmber port. Receided an FOC on 
166 9/12/06for a due date of 9l20106. 

Due date for a 1O:OO AM hot cut. The customer called on 
8116106 and stated she could make calls, but could not receive 
Ihem. Upon checking, wefound that Gallatin had still not run the 
jumper, but had not disconnected her service either, but they did 
not tell us that they were not going to do it so we had already 
ported her number. The corrected the pmMem. 

Submitted reauest for a copper loop. Did not receive an FOC 

8/4/06 Waddell, Susan 

7 6 9  
9/20/06 M'atson. Josh 

1/18/07 

~ 

w t i l  1012106 for a due aale of 10/20106. 

2/1/07 for a dJe date of 2/5/07. Also. tne customer ccllecf on 
Raayne .&rmichaol P.C. iSutmiitea request ior numter port Did nor receive an FOC llnb 

3/6/07 and stated that local Gailatin kiver customer's could not 
call a wupie of their numbers. We opened a Bcket with Gallatin 
River to have them remove those numbers from their switch, bu 
on 3/12/07 Gallatin River told us tbat the numbers had already 
been removed from the switch. which would not explain why 
everyone else would be able to call lhose numbers except for 
their customers. We advised the customer to have one of 
Gallatin River's customers who was having trouble reaching 
them to call Gallatin River themselves and open a ticket as an 
end user. The customer did not call back and let us know, but 1 
would assume the Issue was resolved when a repair ticket was 
opened by one of their customers instead of by us. 

171 
8/29/06 Weers, George Submitted request for a copper loop. Did not receive an FOC 

until 10/2/06 fora due date of 10/2306. The customer canceile 
on 10116106 as a direct result of the delay in instaliation and we 
had to refund his instaliation fees. 
Submitted combination looplnumber port order. Was not notik 
lhat our ordering was suspended prior to suspension. in fact, N 
had to call toflnd out why they had not answered the LSR and 
was told verbally only that our ordering was suspended for biilin 

submitted request for a copper loop. Received an FOC on 
11/21/06 with a due date of 17/30/06. However, the customer 
stated hespoke with Gallatin River who told him that since he 
was not going to sign up with their service, that they were not 
going to run the necessary drop to his new residence. (There 
was not already iines to the house because it was a new 
structure.) Gallatin River did complete the loop on 12/6/06. 

172 
3/10/07 Welborn, Bob 

173 reasons 
11/20/06 Welborn, Ryan 

174 

175 
12/14/05 Wherry, Richard Submitted combination looplnumber port request. Did not 

receive a rejection for out of bounds until 1/4/06. 
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Delays in Number Porting 

on 12/7/06 we found there was no loop there. 
g address. They stated it would he 

KEY: 
lThe term "I" in the spreadsheet generally refers to Heather Shuler. Ms. Shuler is a BitWise employee 
The term "We" refers to BitWise collectively.. 
References to "Mike" are references to Michael Shuler, Bitwise's founder and CEO. 
References to "They or Them" are references io  Gallatin River. 
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Delay in Making Repairs 

Date Customer Summary 
1/19/06 Bacon. Dean Opened a repair ticket because the DSL would not sync. Gallatin stated 

there was nothing wrong with the line. We reopened the ticket and Gallatin 
made some repairs that allowed the DSL to sync at 1.5 Mbps, but we 
should be able to get 3 Mbps at least. Opened another ticket for line qualit 
issues on 3/6/06. Customer's service improved marginally. After much 
negotiation, we were able to place an order to have the bridge taps 
removed from the customer's line on 3/15/06. The bridge taps were 
removed thenextdayand thecustomerwasabletosyncat2 Mbps(which 
sadly enough, was the best he was ever able to get). 

4 
I I I 
3/13/06 bmdsha#, 

_ -  
Openea a ticket wth Gallstin River for lino quality :ssues and to instal a 
N D becauso thc customer onlv hac a couole of 010 3orcdine fuses in *le Jim and 

~ ~~~~~ ~ ~~ 

Linda basement instead of a modernNlD. Gallatin did this the next day, I Only 
mention n to show a pattern because on 10/28/06 we had to open another 
repair ticket for w continuity to the NID. By 10/30/06 the line had dial tone 
on it, but was so full of static that it was hard to hear and the DSL definitely 
would not sync. Galiatin River closed the ticket stating there was no 
problem with the line. By 10/31106, the modem woukl sync, but Only at 1 
Mbps (they had been getting 3 and probably could have been higher, but 
that was the speed they were paying for). We opened another ticket with 
Gallatin River on 11/1106for line quality issues. Gallatin River replaced thf 
pair completely that day. which solved the problem. 

Opened a repair ticket with Gallatin River for line quality issues. AS Of 
3/12106, VIere was still a problem with the line, so we opened a new repair 
ticket with Gallatin River. Sync speeds improved marginally. Opened 
another repair ticket for line quailty issues on 10/2/06, this time there was 
also a loud buzz on the line. They gave a commit time of '"sometime today 
Caiied Galiatin River on 10/3/06 for a status update and were told that the) 
replaced the cable pair and closed the tickei the night before. The line wa! 
stili having trouble, so we ordered bridge tap removals. The bridge taps 
were removed on 11/16/06. However, they left the test line on which madt 
the customer's sewice not work until we called them to remove it. 

Opened a repair ticket for no continuity to the NID at 11 :27 AM. We 
checked the loop agair. at approximately 9:30 AM on 10/30/06 and the 
problem was still not corrected. We called Gallatin River for a status 
update on the ticket and were told it was stili the que to be dispatched. 
They stated they did not have an estimated time of completion. The 
problem was corrected by Gallatin River later that day. 

Elliott. Alicia The customer stated that shortly after our technician left her residence aft{ 
the installation, a Gallatin River truck pulled up outside her residence and 
her service stopped working. Our technician went back to the residence 
and found the wires cut inside the NID on the customer's residence. 

3/9/06 Butler, Elsa 
and Michael 

10/27106 Camp of 
Champions 

4 
2/7/07 

5 
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Delay in Making Repairs 

Customer Summary 
Sastroenterol Opened a repair ticket for errors on the TI. Gailatin tested theTl the next 
J9Y day and slated there was nothing wrong wifh the line. The T I  continued to 

take errors so we opened another tlcket on 6/27/06. Gallatin slated there 
was nothing wrong with the line again, but all of the sudden there were no 
errors on the iine anymore. However, on 812106 we opened another ticket 
with Gailatin because the TI was taking errors again. We cailed Gallatin 
several times for a status update with no returned calls from them. We 
were finally able to speak with the CO tech on 8/7/06 and he stated they 
replaced a bad module. The T I  started laking errors again that Same day 
and Gallatin did mwa it to a new circuit. However, it began taking errors 
again on 8/14/08. Gailatin again repaired the line and Rfinaily seems to be 
Rxed. 

Opened a repair ticket for a loud buzz and faint busy signal on the line. 
Gallatin stated the ticket would be completed that day, but gave no specific 
wmmit time. The customer called back on 2/22107 and stated her phone 
service stili did not work. We cailed Gallatin River for a status update 2nd 
found they had closed the ticket with no trouble found on the line. We 
checked the iine again and found the same trouble from the NID, but dear 
dial tone from our equipment at the CO. We reopened the ticket with 
Gallatin River. They stated vie ticket would be dispatched on 2123107. ThE 
problem was corrected on that dale 

Due date for a copper loop. We checked the NID for dial tone the next day 
and found the loop was still not completed. We opened a ticket with 
Gallatin River for no continuity to the demarc. By 10:30 AM on 10/30106, 
there was still no dial tone on the line. We called Gailatin River for 2 status 
update on fhe ticket and they slated it was still in the que krdspatch. We 
received a call from Gallatin River at almost 4:30 PM that day stating that 
they completed the loop. However, there was still no dial tone on the iine. 
After several calls to Gallatin River. thev finallv Corrected the problem at 

-lolzwarth, 
lami 

(idweif. 
ionald C. 

.~ 
lapproximately 7:OO PM on 10/31/06. 
IOpened a ticket with Gallatin River for static on the iine. Gailatin gave a cracker, 

,l2rtll commit lime of 5.0'3 PIA 011 /126/0b I r e  cus!omer zaIle(1 cacd at 
ayproximatesy 4 30 PM 7/26/06 ard slated ihnl Gsllalh River ha0 been to 
the res,dence. tested Lnc .nc. and lulrl h m  notnins was tviong wl i r  It. 
Ga at n Riunr [lid riot i:oii L S  of ine s t a s  of tP s ticket. 'me proDlem 
seemed io 38 resolve0 anymy hewuse i t  e statlc was gone. Tlie 
cLstomc'r ca Iod back on 7 28/05 and stated [ha: tne static ,was back. V.'? 
loPei-Ed another tcket witn Gallatin Rriet and io d tnem Lo contact 1s wnen 
lhei were test'ng so tnzt %e cou d iesi 'N th them beiorc the/ c osed 
lickct because it seemsd io be an ;?termitrant problem. We calleu for a 
sldrus i.p!iate on tne t'c6et at approxirtta:r y 1:15 PM on 7129!C6 arld they 
sated tnat a tecn picked up the !?<e: appr0ximate.y 1 n w r  ayu. The 
c Jsiome' called bacZ at appvx;malc y 2:OO PPI on 7;30/06 ana sratnd inal 
ihere was s1;Il static on ine ine. ,,. 



- 
)ate 

- 
/18/06 

- 
012/06 

EiE- 

Delay in Making Repairs 

:ustome; Summary 
Cracker, We had not received a Cali from Galiatin River on the status of the ticket 
Jartin con't. and at 4:15 PM we called Gallatin River and lefl a message asking for a 

status update on the ticket. I had a Voice Mall message from 3:40 PM on 
7/29/08 on my office phone (it was a Saturday so I didn't get i t  until 
Monday). it stated that they checked the line and that it was OK. We had 
asked them to call us when they were testing it, not to just Mli us after the) 
closed Ihe ticket. This did get resoived on 7/31/06. 

Opened a ticket with Gallatin River for line quality issues (DSL would not 
hold sync and there was some static on the line). Gailatin River contacted 
us later that day and stated they found a problem with the line and 
corrected it. On 3/6/06, we opened another ticket with Gallatin River 
because the line was stili having problems since the last ticket. Gailatin 
River did not contact us after this ticket was closed, but the customer stat€ 
things were better. We opened another ticket with Gallatin River on41254 
for the same problem. They gave us a commit time of 2:OO PM on 412610t 
The customer called back at approximately 1:OO PM on 4/26/06 and statet 
that Gallatin River had been out there, but there was still a problem Wltt th 
line. After testing the line ourselves, we told Gallatin River fhat the line ha: 
an imbalance on it and had them add that to the ticket. At of 7:30 PM on 
4/26/06, we called Galbfln River and asked for a status update on the 
ticket. They stated they were not done working on the line yet. 

{ossi, Mark Opened a ticket with Gallatin River for line quality issues (buzzing on the 
line) at approximately 1 l : O O  AM. We called Galiatin River for a stahs 
update on this ticket at approximately 1200 PM on 1013/06 and it had not 
even been dispatchedyet. Gallatin River called back on 10/4106 and statf 

{eynolds. w 

[they had repaired the line. 

mobiems). Was not oiven a commit time bv Gallatin River, nor did they c: 
;Ioter, Danny Opened a ticket with Gailatin River for line quality Issues (DSL sync 

when theticket was completed However, when we checked with the 
customer on 4/4/07, he stated the problem was fixed. However, the 
customer called back with the same problem on 411 0107 as well as static 1 

the line. We tested the line on 4/11/06 and found foreign voltage on the 
line. We opened a ticket with Gallatin River at approximately 9:30 AM. Ai 
approximately 7:OO PM, Ihe customer called back and stated that Galiatin 
River had been outside and now his phones don't work at all. We 
attempted to check the status on the ticket, but were unable to contact 
anyone at Galiatin River. We called Gallatin River at 845 AM on 4/12/07 
and were told they were working on the line at that time, but did not explai 
why they left the customer down all night. The customer called back at 
approximately 1:45 PM and asked for a status update on the ticket. We 
called Gailatin River and were told they were stili working on it. 
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Delay in Making Repairs 

:ustomer Summary 
loter. Danny The line was repaired as far as me static on the line was concerned. 
on?. however, the DSL was running even more poorly. We opened another 

ticket with Gallatin River on 5/1/07 for line quality issues (DSL sync and 
speed problems). We were given a commit time of SO0 PM on 512107. 
The customer called back at approximately 530  Plvi and stated that 
Gallatin River had never been out there. We called for a status update and 
were told that they repaired a buried cable at approximately 12:30 PM. On 
5/3/07 at approxlmately 2:OO PM, we tested the line again and were still 
having problems with the DSL servlce. However, by later bat night, we 
were Informed by Gallatin River that they had a problem with a line in that 
neighborhwd and that  it has been corrected. 

1 - 
CRC Opened a 1ick.t with Gdllabn River 3ecause Ine cJslomer has dropped 

water gek in it when it rains and causes the DSL to lose sync, which drops 
their phone calls. Gallatin River claimed lo  have corrected the problem the 
next day, but of course, it wasn't raining by then either. Opened another 
repair ticket on 8/25/06 for the same problem. Gailalin River closed the 
ticket stating there was nothing wrong with the line. Opened another ticket 
on 9/T2/06 for the same problem. Customer called at 4:45 PM the next da) 
stating that the line was now wmpietely down and had been for 
approximately 1 hour. We called Gallatin River to check on the status of 
the ticket and they stated they dosed the ticket at 435 PM. We reopened 
the ticket stating the line was now completely down. At this time, we 
requested that Gallatin River give us an entirely new circuit to prevent this 
problem from continuing. 

CRC , After several phone calls. they agreed, but when they changed the circuit 
loliday they made a mistake and the customer was still as of 11:OO PM that night. 
'enter con't We called Gallatin River first thing in the morning and were advised that Iht 

ticket was set for dispatch that morning, but that they had no ETA on Its 
cornpietion. We advised them that they never should have closed the first 
ticket without checking for continuity and threatened an ICG complaint if th< 
problem was not corrected shorny. I received a phone call 1/2 hour later 
from Gallatin River stating that they found that the circuit was not 
completely plugged into the frame at the CO and 'hey have wirected the 
problem and tested the line. The problem appeared to be solved for the 
lime. However, we had to open another repair ticket on 3/22/07 for a 
problem with the line during a rain shower. Gallatin River closed the ticket 
stating nothing was wrong with the line, but again, they had waited until we 
after the rain had stopped and the customefs service had come back on it 



Delay in Making Repairs 

)ate lcustomer Isurnman/ 
~TCRC lMer  the last outage, the customer stated he was going to have to Gand 
Holiday the service at not only thls facility, but at several other facilities which are 
Center con't not even in Gallatin River territory, even though the other facilities were not 

having the same trouble. We convinced the cuslomer to stay, but Only 
because we will be burying fiber to their location. We had not planned on 
going in that direction with the fiber until we had finished a cwple ofthe 
more major roules through the city, but we are going to have to detour our 
build to reach this customer as soon as possible because of the poor 
conditjon of the copper to that area as well as the poor response time to 
repair tickets. (I will have to get with the nelwork designer to let you know 
how much money thls detour will end up costing.) 

Submitted a repair request for a line that was damaged while the lot was 
being mowed. Gallatin gave a commit time of 1014/06, but no time. They 
called at H:50 AM onn 10/5MB and stated the line was repaired. We did 
not get a notice that they were going to miss their original commit time. 

Submitted a repair request for a line that was damaged whlle the lot was 
being mowed. Gallatin gave a commit time of 10/4/06, but no time. They 
called at 1150 AM onn 1015/06 and stated the line was repaired. We did 
not get a notice that they were going to miss their original commit time. 

We opened a ticket with Gallatin River for problems with the IAD ' 

maintaining sync for a buslness customer, Carolyn Theis, the evening of 
5/17/07. They did not give us a commit time. Gallatin River did not even 
show up to the customer's location until 5:30 PM on 5/18/07 and then told 
her that they get off at 6:30 PM and could only work on the problem for a 
little while. He then immediately got in his truck and drove away. A 
technician did come backon 5/19/07 and told her that they repaired the 
drop. However, there is still a pmblem With the loop and we had to open 
another ticket with Gallatin Rivet and again they did not give us a commit 

I 

0/3/06 Tebben 
Insurance 
Services 

0/3/06 Tebben 
Insurance 
Services 

Theis, 
Carolvn 

ill 7/2007[ /time. 
0/27/06 [Woodworker \Submitted reouest for a TI. Received an FOC on 11/3/06 with a due date ~~ ~ ,~ ~~ 

I S  Shop Inc. /of 11/10/07, but received a reiection notice on 11/7/06 staling that there 
were nofacilities to the business. There are some e-mails pertaining to th 
that t will forward to you. On 12112106, I submitted a request to take Over 
an existing line instead of ordering a new loop. On 12/14/06, Gallatin Rive 
advised that they would need another circuit that !he customer would be 
willing to give up in order to install the TI. On 12120106. I resubmitted the 
order again with two circuits that the customer agreed to give up in order t 
have the T I  installed. I received an FOC that day for a due date Of 111210 
but was told that the two circuits lhai they were giving up would have to br 
disconnected on 111 1:07 for testing purposes. It should be noted that I 
have never run into this pioblem with AT&~l  or Verizon. When I order a 
new loop irom them, that  is exactly what I get in almost all cases and 
always with Tls.  

he term "I" in the spreadsheet generally refers to Heather Shrilsr. Ms. Shuler is a BitWise employee 
wonsibie for Ordering & Customer Care. 
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Delay in Making Repairs 

Date lcustomer Isurnmaw 
-The term 'We" refers to BitWise collectively.. 
-References to "Mike" are references to Michael Shuler, Bitwise's founder and CEO. 
-References to 'They or Them" are references to Gallatin Riier. 
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Provisioning of SubStandard Lines 

>ate icustomer Summary 
1/9/06 TCRC Holiday Opened a ticket with Gailatin River because the customer has dropped calls 

Center everytime it rains. This is because the line is in such bad shape that water gets in it 
when it rains and causes the DSL to lose sync, which drops their phone calls. 
Gallatin River claimed to have corrected the problem the next day, but of MUffie, it 
wasn't raining by then either. Opened another repair ticket on 8/25/06 for the Same 
problem. Gallatin River closed the ticket stating there was nothing wrong with the 
line. Opened another ficket on 9112/06 for the same problem. Customer called at 
4:45 PM the next day stating that the line was now completely down and had been 
for approximately 1 hour. We called Gallatin River to chedc on the StaluS Of the 
ticket and they stated they closed the ticket at 4:15 PM. We reopened the ticket 
stating the line was now completely down. At this time, we requested that Gallatin 
River give us an entirely new circuit to prevent this problem from continuing. 

TCRC Holiday After several phone calls, theyagreed, but when they changed the circuit they madf 
Center con't a mistake and the customer was still without service as of 11:OO PM that night. We 

called Gailatin River first thing in the morning and were advised that the ticket was 
Set for dispatch that morning, but that they had no ETA on its completion. We 
advised them that they never should have dosed the first ticket without checkingfoi 
continuity and threatened an ICC coniplaint if the problem was not Corrected shortly 
I received a phone call 1/2 hour later from Gailatin Rlver staOng that they found that 
the circuit was not completelyplugged into the frame at the CO and they have 
corrected the problem and tested the line. The problem appeared to be solved for 
the time. However, we had to open another repair ticket on 3/22/07 for a problem 
with the line during a rain shower. Gallatin River closed the ticket stating nothing 
was wrong with the line, but again, they had waited until well after the rain had 
stopped and the customer's sewiw had come back on its own. 

KEY: 
lThe term "I' in the spreadsheet generally refers tu Heather Shuler. Ms. Shuler is a BitWise employee 
The term "We" refers to BitWise collectively.. 
References Lo "Mike" are references to Michael Shuler, Bitwise's founder and CEO. 
References io 'They or Them" are refercnces to Gallatin Rives. 
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late 
1/2lG6 

Gallatin Making False Claims Regarding BitWise 

Holkset appt. for 7 1-8-56 @ 7:OGPM. She is concerned 
about her advertising in the phone book. Someone from 
Galtatin told her that she couldn't advertise in the book if s h E  
isn't w/Gall. Riv. I told her our rep. could answer all those 
questions for her. Call Tues. morn. to remind of appt. 3 lines 
Next Action: Finished - Created By: Kendra Fehr. We have 
not been able to sign up this customer because of the 
statements made by Gallatin River. 

K E Y  
KEY: 

/The term "t" in the spreadsheet generally refers to Heather Shuler. Ms. Shuler is a BitWse 
The term 'We" refers to BiWVise collectively.. 
References lo "Mike" are references to Michael Shuler, Bitwise's founder and CEO. 
References to 'Vhey or Them" are references to Gallatin River. 
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Order Suspension 

)ate /customer /Summary 
;/28/07 ]A to Z ISubmitted requestfor a copper loop. Although required by 

Rental Interconnection Agreement, we were not provided advance notice 
that our ordering was suspended prior to suspension. In fact, we 
had to call to find out why they had not answered the LSR and was 
told verbally only that our ordering was suspended for billing reasons 

Submitted request for a copper loop. Although required by 
Robert Jr. Interconnection Agreement, we were not provided advance notice 

that our ordering was suspended prior to suspenslon. In fact, we 
had to call to find out why they had not answered the LSR and was 
told verbally only that our ordering was suspended for billing reasons 

Galiatin disconnected the customer's service first thing in the 
morning instead of the agreed upon 1O:OO AM. 

127107 Burdess. 

ZZOi06 Cliion- 
Strode 
llnsurance I 

/I0107 I KesselmaylSubmitted combination lmplnumber port order. Allhough required 
er, David 
and 
Jennifer 

by Interconnection Agreement, we were not provided advance noticE 
that our ordering was suspended prior to suspension. In fact, we 
had to call to find out why they had not answered the LSR and was 
told verbally only that our ordering was suspended for billing reason! 

19/07 Lange 
Animal 
Hospital 

, Submitted request for a copper loop. Although required by 
Interconnection Agreement, we were not provided advance notice 
that our ordering was suspended prior to suspension. In +act. we hac 
la call to find out why they had not answered the LSR and was told 
verbally only that our ordering was suspended for billing reasons. 

Magazine Submitted request for a copper loop. Although required by 
Yellow lnterconneciion Agreement, we were not provided advance notice 
Pages that our ordering was suspended prior to suspension. In fact, we 

had tocall lo find cut why they had not answered the LSR and was 
told verbally only that our ordering was suspended for billing reason: 

Magazine Submitted request for a copper loop. Although required by 
Yellow Interconnection Agreement, we were not provided advance notice 
Pages that cur ordering was suspended prior to suspension. In iact, we 

had to call to find out why they had not answered the LSR and was 
told verbally only that our ordering was suspended for biliing reason 

Submitted request for a copper loop. Although required by 

that our ordering was suspended prior to suspension. In fact, we 
had to call to find cut why they had not answered the LSR and was 
told verbally only that our ordering was suspended for billing reason 

129106 

129106 

19/06 Parkside 
Auto Sales Interconnection Agreeihont, we were not provided advance notice 
and 
SeNice 

r15107 Rickeri, Submitted combinatim loopinumber pori order. Although required 
George by Interconnection Agreement, we were not provided advance notic 

that our ordering was suspended prior to suspension. In fact, we 
had to call to find out why they had not answered the LSR and was 
told verbally only that aur ordering was suspended for billing reason 



Order Suspension 

3/49/07 Saliji. Submitted request for a copper loop. Although required by 
Interconnection Agreement, we were not provided advance notice 
that our ordering was suspended prior to suspension. in fact, we had 
to call to find out why they had not answered the LSR and was told 
verbally only that our ordering was suspended for billing reasons. 
This customer had already been a customer of wrs, but moved afler 
the suspension, so he had to cancel the service until we can reach 
him with fiber. 

3/29/07 Scalf, Submitted combination looplnumber port order. Was not notified 
that our ordering was suspended prior to suspension. In fact, we 
had to caii io find out why they had not answered the LSR and was 
told verbally only that our ordering was suspended for billing reasons. 

Qeiebi 

Connie 

3/15/07 Schorr, Submitted combination looplnumber port  order^ Although required 
Kenneth by Interconnection Agreement, we were not provided advance notice 

that our ordering was suspended prior to suspension. in fact, We 
had to call to find out why they had not answered lhe LSR and was 
told verbally only that our ordering was suspended for billing reasons 
This customer cancelled their order when they found out they would 
have to wail for fihcr. 

Interconnection Agreement, we were not provided advance notice 
that our ordering was suspended prior to suspension. In fad, W e  
had to call to find out why they had not answered the LSR and was 
told verbally only that our ordering was suspended for billing reasons 
This customer cancelled afier finding out she would have to wail for 
fiber and was pretty angry about it, so we will probably not be able tc 
get this customer back even when we do have Rber in her area. 

39/07 Shurtz. Submitted requestfor a copper loop. Although required by 
Bonnie 

311 0107 Strack, Submitted combination looplnumber port order. Hthough required 
Denell by Interconnection Agreement, we were not provided advance notice 

flnat 0l.r urdeiing vras-suspeiiued picr to swpension. In fact. IVC: 

ha0 to ca!i lo find c u i  m y  1lit.y nad not arswered Ihe LSR and was 
lo:d Yrrbaliy uiily mal oJr ordsrinq nas susDenoed fcr bil'ing re:..sons 

311 2/07 The Stove Submitted request for a copper loop. Although required by 
Shop Interconnection Agreement. vie were not provided advance notice 

that our ordering was suspended prior to stispension. In fact, we 
had to call to find out why they had not answered the LSR and was 
told verbally only that our ordering was suspended for billing reasons. 

Submitted request for a copper loop. Although required by 
Interconnection Agreement, we were not provided advance notice 
that our ordering was suspended prior to suspension. In fact. we 
had to call to find out why they had not answered the LSR and was 
told verbally only that our ordering was suspended for biliing reasons. 

3110107 The 
Tannery 

-. . 

KEY: 
lThe term "1.) in the spreadsheet generally refers to Heather Shuler. Ms. Shuler is a BitWise 
The term "We" refers lo BitWise coilectively.. 
References lo "Mike" are references to Michael Shuler, Bitwise's founder and CEO. 



Order Suspension 

References to "%y or Them are references to Gallatin River. 


